260 Cherry Hili Road
Parsippany New Jersey 07054
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June 26, 1979

The Honorable Richard Thornburgh
Governor of the State of Pennsylvania
State House

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Dear Governcr Thornburgh:

We understand and share the concerns for the health
and safety of Pennsylvania residents as outlined in your
letter to Chairman Hendrie. These concerns, and their
satisfaciory resolution, have been the primary criteria
in the company's proposed program for resumption of
operations ~f Unit 1 at TMI under discussion with the NRC.

The company's recommendations, which parallel your

own, include equipment, training and procedural modifications
as follows:

1. Modifications covering all those ordered by NRC
for the other Bi&W designed plants.

2. Modifications reflecting the learning {rom the
Unit 2 accident covering:

1) Operator retraining and retesting

2) Procedure modification and improvements
3) Instrumentation improvements

4) Revised containment isolation criteria
5) Shift coverage with degreed engineers
6) Emergency plan changes

3 Modifications separating Unit 1 from Unit 2 with
respect to common facilities of safety significance.

It is expected that the NRC will closely review this
proposed program, as well as its step by step accomplishment.

This review and approval process is scheduled to be conducted
in the Middletown area anc¢ should provide local citizens an
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opportunity to witness the proceedings first hand and thereby
gain a measure of understanding to assist in answering their
concerns.

We sincerely believe that our company's response to the’
lessons of the accident and the full review and approval
Process of the NRC will serve the public's interest and
permit Unit 1 to be operated as safely as any other nuclear
plant in the country.

While assigning safe operation of our nuclear facilities
the number one priority, we would be remiss to ignore the
economic interests of the 850,000 Pennsylvania customers we
serve. Although the purchased power costs passed on to
customers as a result of the Public Utility Commission's
action of June 15 is less than the increase the customers
would 'have experienced if the accident haéd not occured, the
impact on customers for purchased power while Unit 1 remains
out of operation is large. To get a better understanding
of the significance of these costs, it is estimated that
Metropol.itan Edison Company, for example, will see a reduction
of $6.1 million a month when TMI Unit No. 1 returns to service.
All of these savings are ultimately reflected in lower energy
clause charges to the Met-Ed customers; this amounts to approxi-
mately 0.9¢ per kilowatt hour or $6 per month per average
residential customer. We believe it is incumbent on us to
pursue the safe restart of Unit 1 in order to minimize this
financial burden on our customers.

The safety and welfare of Commonwealth citizens places
combined obligations on our company to both operate its
facilities in a safe manner and to provicde a secure and
affordal le supply of electricity. We intend to continue
to meet both of those oblications, and we certainly want
to work together on the particular concerns you have
expressad.

We believe it would be in the public interest, as the
Unit 1 review and modification proceeds, to establish a
specific, direct communications channel between the company
and you » ! your staff. This would assist in assuring the
maximum . w of information, discussion, ang understanding.
I am pre: .ed immediately to discuss and place in ef. 2t |
whatever mechanism appears desirable to accomplish this end. |
Please let me hear from you.

Sincerely,

Williah‘G. Kuhns
WGK:mn

cc: J. Hendrie, NRC ¢~
W. Scranton, Lt. Gov.




